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Celine anE (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 9:09 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-
1) SKE70BK —Road tax expired 29 Nov 2019, May 2012 Volvo XC60 T5 2.0A 5DR.
We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you,
Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit

DBS5 Bank Ltd
Tel - 6B78 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.
SKE708K

Make / Model
VOLVO / XC60T5 2.0VOR AT ABS D/AB 5DR

Vehicle Type :
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Attachment 1;
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme ;

Normal

Chassis No.:
YV1DZ475BC2317348

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:

B4204T771079307

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity:
1999 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput :
177.0 kW (237 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
2270 kg

Unladen Weight :
1768 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2012

Original Registration Date :

30 May 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
B - Car (1601cc & above)

Cuuota Premium :

$85,216.00

COE Expiry Date :
29 May 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date:

29 Nov 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
29 May 2022

Inspection Due Date :
29 May 2021

Intended Transfer Date :

10 Mar 2020

COZ2 Emission:
198.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Wehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Madel:

Primary Calaour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle,
The information cantained herein is correct as at 10 Mar 2020

OK

Singapore NRIC
0171

SKETO8K

Mo

20Mar 2020

VOLVO

XCa0 TS5 2.0VOR AT ABS DJAB SDR
Blua

2012
B4204T71079307
YWI1DZ475BC 2317348
177.0kW (237 bhp)
£42 805,00

S0May 2012

30 May 2012

0

542.806.09 2 ,““!I'I' dj

Yes
29 May 2022
$25,683.00

29May2022
B - Car (1601cc & abovel
10

$85,2146.00

$18,66%.00

$44,352.00



10/03 2020 09:16 FaX

CREDIT REVIEW HL [@oools0002

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars 1
" Owner D Type: Singapare NRIC |
" OwnerID: 0171 o
| VehicleDetaits =~~~ = s e e ]
| VehickeNo: B  SKE70BK ) _ 1
| VehcietobeExported: T T MR
_ntendedDeregistrationDate: 20 Mar 2020 - T
____?Et_g:_pmm R i j__ VEG_T_- _ _._. T
MehickModek T T yeq0T520VORATABS D/AB SDR T
__F_riurr;:n,ltnhm-: i Elue ;
| _Manufacturing Year - 2012
| _EngineNo. : B4204T71079307
Chassis No. YV1DZ475BC2317348
!__ Mmmurnlkrudr Output: 177.0kW (237 bhp) :
__Open Market Value: $42806,00 — !
Original Registration Date: 30 May 2012 i
First Registration Date: - 30 May 2012 o 1
i Transfer Count: 4] {
I Actual ARF Paid: o $42.806,00 T 1
o~ . intendedPARFRebateDetalts
_._PARS Eiigibility: ...
i PaRF Efmhlliﬂ-_-pw E.‘ﬂ:e' — - 9 May 2022 ) S i
| PARFRebateAmount = $25,683.00 o o
" Intended COE Rebate Details i o e .
COE Expiry Date: 29 May 2022 - S
ﬁ_'_ 8- Car (160 1cc & abave] S i
. . : ; i
$85,21400 N——
L $18.669.00 T L i)
h $44,.352.00 :
_ Transfer of ownership or eregistration s not aliowed for this vehicle B
The ntarmation contained herein is correct as at 21 Feb 2020
QK
P i

n



1003 2020 09:16 FaX CREDIT REVIEW HL doonzsoo02

> Back to OneMotoring

Please Note:

* Road Tax can only be renewed at LTA, AXS and Internet,

* _ The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Feb 2020.

B e S S R S

| Vehicis Mo ' SKE70EK
__Current Road Tax Expiry Date:

{ New Road Tax Start Date: 30Nov 2019
i New Rozd Tax Expiry Date: 2% May 2020
. Prerequisites (Updating of records may take about 3 working days)

. Allprerequisites are fulilied. = T T T
'_@ER_D?EII:AMM

29 Nov 2019 " ;

__AmountPayable

| MetRodTmnent e g

f_-!'EI_a-!_I.e'_tt Renewal Fee; 160,00 = 100.00

e o e A

" Total Amount Payable 706,00
i_ Late Renewal Fees Payable From

30 Now 2019 3000 636,00

sage
Mﬂ:hﬁduh‘l for petrol-electric cars and electric vehicles (EV) will be revised from 1 January 2021.
The current enquiry result does not include the revised road tax schedules commencing 1 January 2021,
Please refer to the Press Release for more information.

Previous OK

Late Renewal Fees Total Amount with Late |
155} Renewal Fee i

e e e e e i —e

__ 30Dec2015 - 8000 68600

L WFeb2020 T 000 ____F"’w:ﬁ__" A
P ; 1 250.00 856.00 B ]

m



302020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarMART.COnN
THE ONLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Volvo XC60 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Avallability

Volvo XC60 TS 2.0A = J 30-May-2012 1,999 cc 186,428 km Repoco Agency Available

| Rebate Amount As At 20 March 2020 Is $44352, Road Tax Till 25/11/2019.

Office Mo. - 62233007
I Audrey - 0 | Pch Keng - 0

Volvo XCa0 T6 R-Design 575,000 $18,710 fyr 11-Dec-2012 2,953 ¢ 108,000 km 360 VR Cars Available
Sunraaf

Regularly Serviced Al Reputable Workshop, Replaced Aircon Compressor, CV Joints, Driveshaft Boot Cover, Front Control Arms And Suspension Top Mounts,
End Links, Refurbished Turbo, Coolant Tank And Sen...

Office No. - 53391866
James Tan - 90700005 | Belinda - 88707005

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can alse buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising paraflel imparters, authonised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car far you - get short term rental, long berm lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit aur partner sites for job
DP'EI'IEEIS for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle |easing & COE
rasults,

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights resenved,

hilps:iwww.sgearmart.comfused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Volvo XCB0&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=20128AVL=2 1A



Celine FonE (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 2:14 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@|kkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKE 708K MV: S4TK FS: 544 4K

As at March 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 9:059 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,



Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKE708K - Road tax expired 29 Nov 2019, May 2012 Volvo XCB0 T5 2.0A 5DR.
We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

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
sender and delete the mail. Thank you,



Celine FD“E (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 9:10 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; LKK Valuation
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtD)

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

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com=
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-
1) SKE708K — Road tax expired 29 Nov 2019, May 2012 Volvo XC60 T5 2.0A 5DR.
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

1
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